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PR2048 – ICT Strategy Consultancy
Responses to Clarification Questions

Please see below the clarification questions received in relation to this requirement, along with PHSO’s responses:
1. Is the work based in Manchester?

Yes
1. Is there an expectation of the time needed onsite in any particular location?

We do not have any predefined expectations of the time required on site. We anticipate that the time required on site to be will mainly be in connection with the stakeholder engagement element. 
1. Do you have a view on the amount of effort expected? We note the delivery dates in the tender but do you think this is full time within that period?

We do not currently have a view on the amount of effort required. We are inviting proposals for an approach that meets the specification in the required timescales.
1. How large is the group of stakeholders that have been engaged so far or will need to be engaged? Are they in the same location?

The group of stakeholders will be a relatively small number of internal staff, all of whom will be located at our Manchester offices. As an example, stakeholders will include PHSO’s Leadership Team and groups of operational staff.
1. Is this ITT fixed price or T&M (Time & Material)? 

[bookmark: _GoBack]We are looking for a fixed price if possible for the deliverables within the specification, please provide details of your proposed pricing mechanism in your response.
1. What is the maximum budget?

 We are not in a position to provide upper budget information.
1. What is the range of day rate of the Strategy Consultant? 

We are unable to provide this information.
1. I would be grateful if could you confirm whether the advertised £15,000 is inclusive of T&S?

The £15,000 is to give an idea of the scale of the project. Pricing will be evaluated using the whole life cost of the proposal, which will include T&S and all other associated charges.
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